Vendor Registration Guide

Vendor registration for HlePRO is an easy process and can be completed in a matter of minutes. There is a vendor registration how-to video
available for your convenience.

What you'll need to get started

1. FEIN or SSN (if sole proprietor)
2. Business name and address

Vendor Registration Steps

Go to: hiepro.hawaii.gov

Click 'Vendor Registration’

Select 'l need to create an eHawaii.gov account' (If you already have an eHawaii.gov account skip to step 10)
Click 'Create an eHawaii.gov account'

Enter your email address

Click Continue

Enter all the required information then select ‘Create Account'
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Click here to return without creating an account.
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= Contact Information

Provide the following information so we may contact you if necessary. This information is used for official State business only, and it

8. Click 'here' to continue

Please click herégto continue.

9. Click 'Vendor Registration' to go back to the vendor registration page


https://hiepro.ehawaii.gov/videos/video/vendor_registration.html
http://hiepro.ehawaii.gov/

10. Select 'Log in and register as a vendor'
11. Login using your eHawaii.gov account credentials

& hawaii.gov ®, Get Help

Te ‘Site HiePRO

Home Search Commodity Codes FAQs Help Videos  Vendor Registration

¥ Vendor Registration -
Vendors - To use the HIePRO system, you must register your Do you have questions?
eHawaii.gov account. @ What's this? Read the FAQ, watch the help videos, or contact us.

= © Login and register as a vendor .
" Other useful links:

© I need to create an eHawaii.gov account

* Hawaii Compliance Express

* Doing Business with the State

* Vendor Registration Guide
Password: [Show]  Vendor Quick Reference Guide
Need technical assistance?

Email:

emailexample_1234@yahoo.com

Forgot password? Reset password. Call (808) 695-4620
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12. Fill in your business information (be sure your FEIN or SSN is correct)
13. Fill in your contact information
14. To add commodity codes to the code table enter a keyword associated with your industry and select 'Search’
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1Irst Nam a a e e/Positio
john Smith Ceo
Email Phone Alternate Phone - OPTIONAL
emailexample_1234@yahoo.com 808-123-1234
Code Table
[l |
| Enter a keyword associated with your industry, click search, then select & Commodity Code Description Action

add applicable commodity code(s).

chairs. Sparch

| | Need help? Watch a how-to video or read about commodity codes.

Affirmation

- | affirm that | have the authority to submit offers on behalf of the company that | have entered.

m Z Reset Form % Cancel

15. Select all the codes AND descriptions that apply to your business
a. Note: The commodity code and description must match the solicitation exactly to receive email notifications

Search Results

Select the code(s) to add or try a new search.

Select Code  Description

337121 Chairs, upholstered household-type (except
dining room, kitchen), manufacturing

337122 High chairs, wood, children's, manufacturing

337122 Kitchen chairs (e.g., upholstered), wood,
manufacturing

337122 Dining room chairs (including upholstered),
wood, manufacturing

337122 Chairs (except upholstered), wood
household-type, manufacturing

337124 Kitchen chairs (including upholstered), metal,
manufacturing

337124 Dining room chairs (including upholstered),
metal, manufacturing

337124 Chairs, metal household-type (except
upholstered), manufacturing

337125 Chairs, cane, wood household-type,
manufacturing

337125 Kitchen chairs (including upholstered), plastics
manufacturing

16. Click 'Add Selected Codes'
17. Check the 'Affirmation’ box



18. Click 'Submit Form'
19. Click 'Continue
20. That'sit! You're a registered vendor!

Troubleshooting Guide

ID# Problem

1

| don't know if | have an
eHawaii.gov account.

Answer

If you try to create an eHawaii.gov Account and you already have one the system will notify you once
you enter your email address. You can reset your password if you don't remember it then use those
credentials to login and register as a vendor.

2 Where do | go to get an 1. Go to hiepro.hawaii.gov
eHawaii.gov account? 2. Click 'Vendor Registration’

3. Select 'l need to create an eHawaii.gov account'
4. Click 'Create an eHawaii.gov account'

3 | have an eHawaii.gov 1. Go to hiepro.hawaii.gov
account but don't know 2. Click 'Reset password'
my password. 3. Enter your email address

4. A temporary password will be sent to your email
5. Use the password to login
The Retrieve Password video is also available for your convenience.

4 | have an eHawaii.gov 1. Go to hiepro.hawaii.gov
account and | know my 2. Click 'Vendor Registration’
password. 3. Select 'Login and register as a vendor'

4. Login with your email and password

5 Where is the Vendor 1. From the vendor registration page

Registration form? 2. Select 'Login and register as a vendor'
3. Login with your eHawaii.gov credentials
4. Then you will see the vendor registration form

6 Is there a Vendor All vendor registrations are conducted online.
Registration form as a
PDF?

7 How do | getimmediate  During business hours, (M-F 7:45 AM-4:30 PM HST) click on the Online Help Chat link on the top right
help? hand part of the site or call 808-695-4620.

8 What are the Commodity codes are used to connect you to solicitations. If a solicitation is released that has a
Commodity Codes used commodity code and description that match the commodity code and description on your vendor profile
for? then you will receive an email notification.

9 What if | don't know my  The commodity code search will display commodity codes that are related to your search criteria. Then
Commodity Codes? you can choose the commodity codes and descriptions that apply to your business.

10 Can | change my Yes! Here's how:

Commodity Codes?
1. Go to hiepro.hawaii.gov
2. Login as a vendor
3. Select the Update My Vendor Profile
4. Click the ‘Commodity Code' tab
5. You will see the code table where you can make changes

11 Will I get emails about No, you will only receive email notifications if there is a solicitation that is released that matches a the
all solicitations posted?  commodity code and description you added to your profile. So be sure to add ALL the commaodity codes
and descriptions that apply to your industry!

12 Can | access this site Yes, HIePRO is enabled for mobile devices.
from my mobile device?

Need help registering as a vendor?

® Phone: (808) 695-4620
® Online Chat: http://messenger.providesupport.com/messenger/hic.html

State Procurement Office - Contact Information

® Phone:(808) 586-0554
® Email: hiepro@ehawaii.gov
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